Lounge IT

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2023 2:00 PM

To: Samrat Narvekar

Cc: Lounge IT

Subject: RE: New Printer Requirement for Domestic Chef Cabin
Approved

Regards,

Nikhil

+91 9820171661

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 22 December 2023 13:36

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: RE: New Printer Requirement for Domestic Chef Cabin

Dear Nikhil,
Pls approve for MALS.
Regards

Samrat

From: Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>

Sent: 22 December 2023 13:01

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rajesh Singh <rajesh.singh@mumbailounge.in>

Subject: New Printer Requirement for Domestic Chef Cabin

Dear Sir,

This is to Inform You that we have a printer at Domestic Chef Cabin which was not working due to Print Head & Cable
issue & the repair cost was too high as compared to Printer Life( Purchase Date — Aug-2019) . So we request you to
provide approval for the New Printer.

As per the Chef requirement we would recommend Epson M200 Printer, which would cost around 15000.

Thanks & Regards

Dwarkesh Tardekar

IT — Executive.

Mob No: +91 9821919172 / 9869174506
Email Id: lounge.it@mumbailounge.in
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